Ar PGA Fall Meeting Pine Bluff CC 10-17-21

9:02 am

# Meeting called to order: Ar PGA President Todd Dunnaway

Todd welcomed the members attending the meeting and Thanked Chris Peebles for hosting.

9:05 am

**Invocation:** Doug Turner

9:06 am

# Introduction of Officers and Barry Howard incoming District 7 Director

Barry reported that there will be discussion on a reorganization of membership into 7 Regions. Goal is to support at a more Regional level.

9:15 am

## **Clear Creek**

Todd recognized Dailey Young as the Clear Creek Golf Cars and Utility Vehicles representative at the meeting and announced that owner Brian Cheevers would be present on Day 2. He thanked them for their support and Sponsorship.

9:20 am

### **Approval of Spring Minutes**

Spring Minutes are posted on line along with all handouts.

Motion to accept, Jeff Hamm. Approval from the floor.

9:21 am

#### **Committee Reports**

Senior Association - Jerry Garrison. Jerry reported that Mark Ramer won the Match play.

Assistants Report - No report submitted

Tournament Report - Jerry Garrison. Jerry reported that only 2 Pro-Ams took place. The assistants benefit at Pleasant Valley and Hot Springs CC. Local sponsors were brought in for the Arkansas Chapter Championship to help fund the tournament. Title Sponsor was Clear Creek Golf Cars and Utility Vehicles. Any excess funds will be used for other PGA programs, such as Junior Tour.

Junior Tour Report - Dawn Darter. Dawn reported that the junior Tour participation increased 20%. Regions were cut to 4. There were 3 Directors. Barry Howard, Dawn Darter and Gavin

Smith. Gavin is learning Blue Golf on the tournament side and will eventually take over as State Director. Excess funds will be to pay for trophies and either a hat or practice shirt for participants. Jeff Hamm suggested that we do Rules Seminars for the High School coaches and participants. We will explore that and possibly a teaching clinic in each Region.

Motion to accept, Jeff Hamm. Approval from the floor.

9:55 am

## **Financial Report**

Todd Dunnaway. Todd reported an ending balance on our financial sheet as \$33,996.09. Report will be posted on the website for viewing.

Motion to accept, Philip Holley. Approval from the floor.

9:58 am

### **Presidents Report**

Todd thanked Chris Peebles and entire staff for hosting Chapter Championship. Thanked Clear Creek for their generous support as Title Sponsor. Recognized and thanked Joe Marshall, Dawn Darter and Jerry Garrison for their hard work. Thanked Dawn Darter and Cary Maddox for hosting the Junior Tour overalls. Recognized all of the PGA members for their hard work through COVID. Thanked Barry Howard and Chris Mayes for having a Pro-Am this year. Anyone that would like to host a Pro-Am next year, please let us know so that it can be scheduled. Match play tournament reminder, if you are going to play, matches have to be concluded by posted deadline. Todd congratulated Mark Ramer for Match play Champion. Results from Open Division will be announced when decided.

Motion to accept, Jeff Hamm. Approval from the floor.

10:15 am

#### **Old Business**

Section Update - Mike Socha. Section has put him on hold until reorganization is addressed.

Golf House - Dawn Darter. The two sites that are being considered for Golf House are Rebsamen Park and Burns Park. Board supports Burns Park for continued support for PGA Members and continued efforts to improve their facility. Better location and willingness to help redesign the range to accommodate a practice facility and building. Long term commitment to Golf House and PGA developmental programs. Vote taken and support is unanimous for Burns Park GC. PGA responsible for proposal for Range renovation proposal. Jerry Garrison has a contact and will seek his expertise.

10:30 am

### **No New Business**

10:31 am

Motion for Adjournment. Motion to accept, Philip Holley. Approval from the floor.